RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Judy Keith <JKeith@whistler.ca>

Mon 3/10/2014 7:27 PM
To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

Cc:Shannon Story <sstory@whistler.ca>;

@ 2 attachments

FOI_14-597_Final_Response_Letter.pdf; FOI_14-597_List_of_Employees_and_Expenses.pdf;

Dear Mr. Murray:

On behalf of Shannon Story, Head of Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy for the Resort Municipality of
Whistler, please see the attached response letter and list of employee expenses.

Please contact Shannon Story at 604-935-8112 or sstory@whistler.ca if you have any questions.

Judy Keith
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
TEL: 604-935-8115

From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 5:00 AM

To: Judy Keith

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Hi Judy,

I am just following up as to the status of my Freedom of Information request.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthew

From: Judy Keith <JKeith@whistler.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 8:36 PM

To: Diana Matthews

Cc: Shannon Story

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597



mailto:sstory@whistler.ca
mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca
mailto:JKeith@whistler.ca

Hi Diana
Did you just want the total amount of the expenses per person?
Thanks

Judy Keith
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
TEL: 604-935-8115

From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:57 PM

To: Judy Keith

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Hi Judy,
My apologies, | misunderstood your previous email.

| would like expense information from January 1, 2013 to June 30, 2013 for staff who make over $75,000 per
year. | ask that all fees please be waived.

| very much appreciate your help with this.
Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

From: Judy Keith <JKeith@whistler.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 7:46 PM

To: Diana Matthews

Cc: Shannon Story

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Hi Diana
The RMOW SOFI report for 2013 is not available until July 2014. Also when it becomes available it will be in the public
domain.

| thought from our conversation this morning that you wanted the expense information from January 1, 2013 to June 30, 2013
for staff who make over $75,000 per year? This information is currently not in the public domain.

Please note that this expense information would include travel, meals, accommodation, conference fees, training, etc. It will
not include purchase of supplies, computers, etc.

Please let me know how you want to proceed.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Judy Keith

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Hi Judy,

Thank you for your help with this request.

With regard to my Freedom of Information request sent on February 8, 2014, please revise the request to
include the RMOW's Statement of Financial Information report for 2013.

If this wording needs to be altered, please let me know. | ask that all fees be waived as this matter is in the
public's interest.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

From: Judy Keith <JKeith@whistler.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:59 AM

To: 'diana.matthews@carleton.ca'

Subject: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597

Hi Diana
The RMOW’s SOFI (Statement of Financial Information) report for 2013 will not be released until June/July 2014. Therefore
the information you are requesting is not currently in the public domain.

Please forward your revised request and we will continue with processing your request.
Regards

Judy Keith
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Legislative Services

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
4325 Blackcomb Way

Whistler, B.C. VON 1B4

TEL: 604-935-8115

E-MAIL: jkeith@whistler.ca

WEBSITE: [/owa/www.whistler.ca]www.whistler.ca

Whistler was the proud Host Mountain Resort for the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the named recipients to whom it is addressed. Its contents, including any attachments, may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. Disclosure of this email
to an unintended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete or

destroy the message, including any attachments.

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



%A THE RESORT MUMICIPALITY OF WHISTLER

4325 Elackcomb Way ™ 804 832 5635
w H | S'I" l E “ Whistler, BC Canada VON 184 ™ 1 866 932 5535
www.whistler.ca FAX G504 835 8108

March 10, 2014 File: FOIl 14-597

Dear Ms. Matthews:

Re: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the “Act”)
Request for Access to Records FOI 14-597

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information request received by the Resort

Municipality of Whistler on February 19, 2014 and subsequently modified on February
20, 2014, for copies of records related to:

‘Expense information from January 1, 2013 to June 30, 2013 for staff who make
over $75,000 per year.”

Attached please find:

A list of Employees that make over $75,000 per year and their expense
information,

Please contact me at 604-935-8112 or sstﬂr?@whigtler.gg'if you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

Shannpn Sjory
Head, Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy

attachment

THE PREMIER MOUNTAIN RESORT COMMUNITY | MOVING TOWARD A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE



Employee Name

Adams, Lloyd
Andiel, Justin
Andrea, Robert
Battiston, Ted
Bencharski, Paul
Beresford, Heather
Beswetherick, Paul
Blunden, Kelly
Brennan, Robert
Brereton, Douglas
Brooksbank, Timothy
Buchholz, Brian
Burns, Christine
Chaik, Timothy
Cipolla, John
Comeau, Michele
Coughlin, Wayne
Creery, Kevin
Dal_Santo, Emma
Damaskie, Kevin
Day, Michael J
Delbosco, Anthony
Doyle, Stephen
Dunlop, Jim

Ertel, Jeff

Evans, David
Fugman, Sharon
Furey, Michael
Hallisey, James
Harvey, William
Heppell, Christopher
Houlding, Jason
Hunter, Mitchell
llingworth, Jake
Jansen, Jan
Kauffman, Dan
Kirkegaard, Michael
Kirkwood, Sheila
Kuiper, Marc
Lamb, Anna

Lutke, Brlan
MacConnachie, Alan

MacFayden, Hamish

Posltion

Computer Systems Coordinator
Supervisor Central Services
Mgr Village Animation

Mgr Sustainability Initiatives
Mgr Cap Proj

Mgr Environmental Stewardship
Supenvisor Hort/Turf

Mgr Information Technology
Planner

WWTP Operator 4
Supervisor Roads
Firefighter Inspector
Supervisor PrgmServices
Supervisor Capt Proj

FF Captain
MgrCommunication
Electrician

Planning Analyst

TDM Coordinator
Sustainability Cocrdinator
Mgr Envircnmental Operations
Firefighter Inspector
Firefighter Inspector
Engineer Tech

Mgr Development Services
Firefighter Inspector

Mgr Legal & Special

Chief Administrative Officer
Mgr Env Project

Util Operator 3

Firefighter Inspector
Firefighter Inspector
Firefighter Inspector
Firefighter Inspector

GM Resort Experience
Firefighter Inspector
Director of Planning

Fire Chief

Firefighter Inspector

'Mgr Financial Services

Engineer Tach
Firefighter Inspector
WWTP Operator 3

Expenses

$0.00
$424.88

$0.00
$10.05
$632.49
$0.00
$437.01
$358.67
$1,172.11
$1,984.91
$0.00
$422.60
$1,117.21
$197.95
$0.00
$702.27
$0.00
$468.85
$278.78
$0.00
$669.49
$317.22
$1,925.24
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,243.25
$1,501.39
$1,054.88
$35.00
$50.49
$544.93
$4,288.36
$0.00
$1,814.38
$367.71
$496.94
$1,133.14
$556.58
$1.477.50
$0.00
$1,985.37
$902.75



Maclntyre, Scott
MacPherson, Robert
Martin, Paul
McFartand, Kevin
McKeever, Elizabeth
Mellor, Keith
Mooney, Joseph
Morphet, Scott
Murray, Kevin
Nelson, Chris
Pardoe, Martin
Patterson, David
Paul, Heather

Paul, Joseph
Peebles, Robert
Price, Alan
Pryce-Jones, Raymond
Rae, John
Roggeman, Ken
Rushbrook, David
Russell, Lorne
Savage, Frank
Schimek, Laurie-Anne
Smith, Sandra
Story, Shanncn
Thuma, Ron

Tilley, Craig

Tindle, Keith

Toole, Elizabeth
Tracy, Elizabsth
Tsujimura, Caine
Tucker, Andrew
Van_Engelsdoerp, Bob
Vandeberg, Christa
Velan, Nick
Vertefeuille, Kim
Warzyhok, Agnieszka
Weaetman, Roger
White, Nadine
Whitton, Rob

Wike, Christopher
Wood, Denise

WWTP Operator 2

GM Corp & Community Services

Sr Bldg Inspector

Parks Planner

Librarian

Firefighter Inspector

Mgr Building Dept
WkForeman-UEQperator
Purchasing Agent
Deputy Fire Chief

Mar Fac OSpcPl

Mgr Parks Operations
Comp Sys Analyst

GM Infrastructure Services
Util Chief Operator
Supervisor Garage
Supervisor Village Maint
Mgr Strategic Alliances
Director of Finance
Firefighter Captain Captain
Supervisor Parks&Trails
Parks Planner

Deputy Corp Officer
Supervisor Bylaw Services
Mgr Legislative Services
Journeyman Mechanic
Firefighter Inspector

Mar Rec Facility

WWTP Operator 3
Library Director
Firefighter Inspector
Engineer Tech
Firefighter Inspector

Village Animation Coordinator

Firefighter Inspector
Firefighter Inspector
HR Advisor

Mgr Recreation
Librarian

Fire Chief
Supervisor Utilities
Director, HR

$133.32
$190.28
$407.00
$547.24
$720.50
$0.00
$416.96
$1,630.34
$146.25
$414,32
$223.21
$0.00
$0.00
$844.53
$1,848.11
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,112.12
$0.00
$1,045.54
$595.42
$2,177.82
$518.31
$3,137.95
$0.00
$317.22
$103.80
$2,392.58
$1,928.15
$317.22
$258.44
$317.22
$0.00
$0.00
$317.22
$825.03
$1,340.61
$361.00
$2,054.13
$330.00
$0.00



RE: Request for Information

Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>

Fri 2/28/2014 6:58 AM

To:Mclaughlin, Francoise (ED/DE) <Francoise.McLaughlin@gnb.ca>;

Hello,

Yes, please email me a copy as well.
Thank you so much for your prompt reply.
Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

From: McLaughlin, Francoise (ED/DE) <Francoise.MclLaughlin@gnb.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 6:30 AM

To: Diana Matthews

Subject: RE: Request for Information

Good morning,

The request for information is currently with the Minister for signature. You will be receiving it shortly. You would like for me to
email you a copy also?

Thank you

From: Diana Matthews [DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Francoise (ED/DE)

Subject: Request for Information

Hello,

| am inquiring as to the status of a request for information | filed on February 8, 2014.
Could you please inform me as to the status of my request?

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews



Message from KMBT_C280

McLaughlin, Francoise (ED/DE) <Francoise.McLaughlin@gnb.ca>

Mon 3/3/2014 9:06 AM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

@ 1attachment

SKMBT_C28014030310030.pdf;

Good morning,
Attached you will find our response regarding your right to information request.
Thank you!

Fran Mclaughlin

Legislative Coordinator / Coordonnatrice législative
Economic Development / Développement économique
Phone / Téléphone: 506-453-4387

E-mail / Courriel: Francoise.mclaughlin@gnb.ca

Briinswick

C A N A D A

This message is intended for the person to whom it is addressed and is to be treated as confidential or private communications. It must not be forwarded unless permission has been received from

the originator. If you have received this message inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete the message. Then delete your response. Thank you for your cooperation.

Ce message est destiné a la personne désignée dans la présente et il doit demeurer confidentiel. Il ne doit pas étre réacheminé sans la permission de I'expéditeur. Si ce message vous a été envoyé

par erreur, veuillez aviser 'expéditeur et effacer le message. Effacez ensuite votre réponse. Merci de votre collaboration.
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—

ew“~2 Nouveau
Brunswick

C A N A D A

February 21, 2014

Ms. Diana Matthews

Box #2038

Carleton University Residence
1233 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa Ontario K18 5B7

Dear Ms. Matthews:

Re:  Right to Information and Protection of Privacy Act
Meeting minutes regarding the development of the shale gas site near Elsipogtog
First Nation and briefing notes about the fracking protests in October 2013.

I am writing about your request of February 18, 2014 for access to information under the
Right to Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

I wish to inform you that a search by the New Brunswick Industrial Development Board has
determined that there are no records relating to the subject of your request.

If you are not satisfied with this decision, you may file a complaint with the Access to
Information and Privacy Commissioner within 60 days, or refer the matter to a judge of the
Court of Queen’s Bench within 30 days of receiving this response. For your convenience,
please find enclosed copies of the relevant forms.

Please do not hesitate to contact Fran Mclaughlin at (506) 453-4387 if you have any
questions.

?erely, 7, -
e

Economic Development/Développement économique
P.0.Box/C.P.6000 Fredericton New Brunswick/Nouveau-Brunswick E3B5H1 Canada Tel./Tél. (506) 453-5897 Fax/Téléc. (506) 453-6389

&

www.gnb.ca



FORM 1

REFERRAL
(Right to Information and
Protection of Privacy Act,
S.N.B. 2009, ¢.R-10.6, s.65(1)(a))

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF
NEW BRUNSWICK
TRIAL DIVISION
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

IN THE MATTER OF A REFERRAL UNDER PARA-
GRAPH 65(1)(a) OF THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION
AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY ACT, S.N.B. 2009,
CHAPTER R-10.6.

PART A
Statement of Facts

1. The Applicant’s name and address is

2. This referral arises out of a request for access to a
record submitted to the Head of
on the day of , 20
of which is attached hereto as Appendix 1.

, 4 COpY

3. A description of the decision, act or omission of the
Head in relation to the Applicant’s request for access
-to a record is attached as Appendix 2.

or

There was no reply to the request for information.

The Applicant requests that the Head be ordered to
grant the request as contained in Appendix 1.

DATED this
20

day of ;

Applicant

FORMULE 1

RECOURS
(Loi sur le droit a I'information
et la protection de la vie privée,
L.N.-B. 2009, chap.R-10.6, al.65(1)a))

COUR DU BANC DE LA REINE DU
NOUVEAU-BRUNSWICK

DIVISION DE PREMIERE INSTANCE
CIRCONSCRIPTION JUDICIAIRE

DE

DANS L’AFFAIRE D’UN RECOURS EN VERTU DE
L’ALINEA 65(1)a) DE LA LOI SUR LE DROIT A
L’ INFORMATION ET LA PROTECTION DE LA VIE
PRIVEE, CHAPITRE R-10.6 DES LOIS DU
NOUVEAU-BRUNSWICK DE 2009.

PARTIE A
Exposé des faits

1. Nom et adresse de l'auteur de la demande :

2.  Le présent recours fait suite 4 la demande de com-
munication d’un document présentée au responsable

de le
20 , dont une copie figure a1’annexe 1 ci-jointe.

3.  Une description de la décision, de I'acte ou de
I’omission du responsable portant sur la demande de
communication d’un document de 1’ auteur figure a
I’annexe 2 ci-jointe.

ou

Aucune réponse n’a été donnée & la demande d’in-
formation.

L’auteur demande qu’il soit ordonné au responsable
d’accéder 2 la demande figurant a I’annexe 1.

FAIT le 20

L’auteur de la demande,




FORM 2

COMPLAINT
(Right to Information and
Protection of Privacy Act,
S.N.B. 2009, c.R-10.6, s.67(1)(a))

TO THE ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND
PRIVACY COMMISSIONER OF THE
PROVINCE OF NEW BRUNSWICK

IN THE MATTER OF A COMPLAINT UNDER PARA-
GRAPH 67(1)(a) OF THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION
AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY ACT, S.N.B. 2009,
CHAPTER R-10.6.

Statement of Facts

1. The Applicant’s name and address is

2. This complaint arises out of a request for access to a
record or a request for correction of personal infor-
mation submitted to the Head of on
the day of ,20 . a
copy of which is attached hereto as Appendix 1.

3. A description of the decision, act or omission of the
Head in relation to the Applicant’s request for access
to a record or request for correction of personal in-
formation is attached as Appendix 2.

or

There was no reply to the request for access to a
record or request for correction of personal informa-
tion.

The Applicant requests that the Commissioner carry
out an investigation into the above matter and make a rec-
ommendation in accordance with the Right to Information
and Protection of Privacy Act.

DATED this
20

day of g

Applicant

FORMULE 2

PLAINTE
(Loi sur le droit a 'information
et la protection de la vie privée,
L.N.-B. 2009, chap.R-10.6, al.67(1)a))

AU COMMISSAIRE A I’ ACCES A
L’INFORMATION ET A LA PROTECTION DE
LA VIE PRIVEE DU NOUVEAU-BRUNSWICK

DANS L’AFFAIRE D’UN RECOURS EN VERTU DE
L’ALINEA 67(1)a) DE LA LOI SUR LE DROIT A
L’INFORMATION ET LA PROTECTION DE IA VIE
PRIVEE, CHAPITRE R-10.6 DES LOIS DU
NOUVEAU-BRUNSWICK DE 2009.

Exposé des faits

1. Nom et adresse de D'auteur de la demande :

2. Cette plainte fait suite & la demande de communica-
tion d’un document ou a la demande de correction de
renseignements personnels présentée au responsable
de le 20___, dont une copie fi-
gure & I’annexe 1 ci-jointe.

3. Une description de la décision, de 1’acte ou de
I’omission du responsable portant sur la demande de
communication d’un document ou 2 la demande de
correction de renseignements personnels de 1’auteur
figure a I’annexe 2 ci-jointe.

ou

Aucune réponse n’a été donnée a la demande de
communication d’un document ou a la demande de
correction de renseignements personnels.

L’auteur demande que le commissaire enquéte sur 1’af-
faire susmentionnée et émette une recommandation con-
formément a la Loi sur le droit a I’information et la pro-
tection de la vie privée.

FAIT le 20

L’ auteur de la demande,




RE: Access to Information Request

Jessica Robinson <jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>

Thu 3/13/2014 4:13 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

Good Afternoon,

Unfortunately, all of our documents are in hard copy. They will be mailed to you once completed.
Thank you,

Jess

Jessica Robinson

Gestionnaire, AIPRP et Planification de la Société par intérim

Musée canadien de I'histoire

Acting Manager, ATIP and Corporate Planning

Canadian Museum of History

100, rue Laurier Street, Gatineau, QC K1A 0M8
Tél.: (819) 776-7117, Fax: (819) 776-7122

From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca]

Sent: March-12-14 10:55 AM

To: Jessica Robinson

Subject: RE: Access to Information Request

Hi Jessica,

Is it possible for you to email me PDF copies of the documents when they are available?
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

From: Jessica Robinson <jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Diana Matthews

Subject: RE: Access to Information Request



mailto:jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca

Good Morning,

We are working on your file and will be able to release the information within the 30 days allocated for your Access to
Information Request.

Thank you,

Jess

Jessica Robinson

Gestionnaire, AIPRP et Planification de la Société par intérim
Musée canadien de |'histoire

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
Sent: March-05-14 7:58 AM

To: Jessica Robinson

Subject: RE: Access to Information Request

Hello,

Is it possible to send me the documents by next week?
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

From: Jessica Robinson <jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Diana Matthews

Subject: FW: Access to Information Request

Good Afternoon Ms. Matthews,

Thank you for your email. This confirms we received your ATIP request in our office on February 18, 2014.
We are processing your request and should be able to get you a response shortly.

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
Sent: 27 février 2014 15:28

To: Chrissie Unterhoffer

Subject: Access to Information Request

Hello,

| am inquiring as to the status of a Access to Information request | filed on February 8, 2014.
Could you please inform me as to the status of my request?

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews
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